

# IVAN TOPORKOV

## Web Developer

+359896656696

toporkov.dev

dimitrov.toporkov@gmail.com

Varna, Bulgaria

## PROFILE

A passionate and energetic developer with one year of experience in designing, developing and maintaining web apps. Seeking to take the next career step by leveraging determination and an urge to improve and provide quality services. An enthusiastic team player who can adapt successfully to any work environment. Highly value creativity, modesty and humor in people.

## EXPERIENCE

### Web Developer

#### Flat Rock Technology

07/2018 - Ongoing Varna, Bulgaria  
<https://www.flatrocktech.com>

- Prototyped and deployed new features in production apps
- Designed and developed backend API services
- Maintained and extended legacy applications
- Implemented coding standards and best practices
- Worked with clients on improving services, brainstorming new ideas and growing overall satisfaction

### Check-in Agent

#### Fraport Twin Star Airport Management

2015 - 2018 Varna, Bulgaria  
<https://www.fraport-bulgaria.com>

- Trained and mentored new employees
- Organized team buildings and events
- Part of the team awarded with team of the year twice

## EDUCATION

### Automation, Information and Computer based Control Systems

#### Technical University of Varna

2013 - 2019 Varna, Bulgaria

## SKILLS

### Backend

PHP Laravel MySQL Wordpress

### Frontend

JavaScript jQuery VueJS

### Other

Git Linux Docker Webpack

### Interests

Python Django NodeJS / Express

## LANGUAGES

### English

Proficient



### German

Beginner



## FIND ME ONLINE



### Personal Website

<https://toporkov.dev>



### LinkedIn

/ivan-toporkov



### Twitter

@toporkov\_